Akhil Yadlapalli

PHP Backend Developer



akhilyadlapalli@gmail.com

+91 8500291085

Nellore, Andhra Pradesh in Akhil Yadlapalli

Akhiltop @ Portfolio

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

JAVA BACKEND DEVELOPMENT, Masai School May 2022 – Apr 2023 | Full Time

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION,

Vikrama Simhapuri University Jun 2017 – Dec 2020 | Nellore

CA - INTER,

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India Jun 2016 – Nov 2018 | Nellore

TECHNICAL SKILLS

PHP | MySQL | HTML | CSS | Data Structures & Algorithms | JavaScript | Java | Spring Boot | React

SOFT SKILLS

Leadership | Problem Solving | Proactive | Communication | Team Work

ACHIEVEMENTS

Arena Candidate Master, FIDE(World Chess Federation)

✓ INTERESTS

Tutoring • Chess • Badminton • Music

S LANGUAGES

English | Hindi | Telugu

PROFILE

An experienced PHP Developer motivated by results and fueled by a strong love for technology. Armed with solid analytical skills and effective problem-solving abilities gained from working on ERP and web applications. Good communication and interpersonal skills make teamwork easy across diverse groups. Ready to use my skills and enthusiasm to create meaningful solutions in future projects.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

WLC Technology LLP, *PHP Backend Developer* ☑ Sep 2023 – Mar 2024

Contributed significantly to enhancing ERP functionality by seamlessly integrating new features and adeptly resolving critical issues, emphasizing the utilization of PHP to optimize system performance. Additionally, worked on the development of customized web applications tailored specifically for educational institutions.

Manohar Chowdhry & Associates,

Audit Assistant 🛮

Sep 2019 - Nov 2021

Diversified in many works related to Accounting, Auditing, and Taxation of product-based companies and business individuals.

PROJECTS

Bus Ticketing System ☑

Github 2 | Live 2

Web-based application where the user will be able to book tickets and the admin can perform functions related to CRUD. it includes frontend and backend modules for presentation and customization as well.

Features:

Modules | Repositories | Service | Controller |
Exception Handlers | User | Admin | Backend
Connectivity | REST API | Fetch | CRUD

Tech Stack: Springboot | Hibernate | Swagger |
Lombok | JPA | JDBC | Java | MySQL | JavaScript |
HTML | CSS

Maxaware

Real-time large-scale ERP application covering the entire business activities from the supply chain to customer managemnt. Dealt with solving bugs and introducing new features as a team.

Features

Sales | Purchases | Inventory | Orders | Workorder |
Services | Agents | Invoicing | Payments | Forms **Tech Stack:** PHP | MySql | HTML | JavaScript | Jquery